
Approved PTA Response to Queries on RFP for Licensing Framework 

 

S.No. Queries Answers 

1. Is it correct to assume two sets of stakeholder 
meetings and one public consultations during 
the RFP? i.e. a) 3.2.2(a) Information gathering, 
(b) 3.2.2(c) Q&A session, and (c) 3.2.2(e) the 
formal public consultation? 

Number of meetings & consultation 
shall be as deemed appropriate by the 
consultant for compliance of 3.2.2. 

2. Will the PTA arrange the venue for the 
proposed stakeholder meetings, (i.e. 3.2.2.(a) 
and 3.2.2(c)) or is the Consultant responsible 
for this? 

Yes, PTA can arrange stakeholders` 
meetings at its Auditorium. 

3. Given the number and variety of stakeholders 
and licensees in Pakistan, can PTA provide an 
estimate of the total number of stakeholder 
meetings planned or required during this 
phase, i.e. (3.2.2 (a) and 3.2.2 (c) of the 
project?  

As already explained at Q No 1 
above. 

4. Does the PTA require formal written answers 
during the initial questionnaire process or will 
the more typical process of verbal Q & A 
approach during the stakeholder meetings be 
acceptable?  If written answers are required 
from the stakeholders, will PTA provide, for 
example, a dedicated email address  for all 
stakeholder responses to the questionnaires 

Yes, PTA requires written Q&A and 
also will provide dedicated email 
address.  

5. Will the PTA provide for suitable recording and 
collection, e.g. a dedicated email address, for 
all stakeholder responses to the public 
consultations? 

Yes, PTA will provide dedicated email 
address as already mentioned at Q 
No 4. 

6. What is the proposed location, content and 
objective of the workshop described in item (g) 
in Appendix B of Annexure IV?  Is the 
Consultant responsible for arranging the venue 
for this workshop, or will this be arranged by the 
PTA? 

This workshop is basically the final 
consultation as explained at 3.2.2 (e ) 
and 3.3.1 (d). In addition, as already 
mentioned at Q No 2 above, PTA 
Auditorium can be arranged. 

7. What is the difference between the Licensing 
Framework described in clause 5(e) of 
Appendix A and the Information Memorandum 
defined in clause 5(f) of that Appendix? 

5(e) of Appendix-A is a deliverable for 
submission of revised Licensing 
Frameworks while 5(f) is deliverable 
for submission of IMs & license 
templates for those frameworks. 

 

 


